TOWN OF HULL, MASSACHUSETTS

-Memorandum-
DATE: June 7, 2012
TO: Board of Selectmen
FROM: Philip E. Lemnios, Town Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda for June 12, 2012 Meeting

APPOINTMENTS

7:30 pm Police Chief Billings and Fire Chief Hollingshead — re: July 4th
8:00 pm Joyce Sullivan — re: Water
8:15 pm David Newell —re: Pedi Cab Applicant — To determine routes, hours, rates and

any applications

8:30 pm Beachfire Restaurant, LLC dba Beachfire, Lawrence J. DeFranco, Jr., Manager
42A State Park Road — re: Entertainment License Amendment (TENTATIVE)

CORRESPONDENCE
1. Patrick Finn — Requesting appointment to the Zoning Board of Appeals
LICENSES

1. Nantasket Hotel, LLC dba Nantasket Hotel at the Beach — Parking for 10 cars at
115 Nantasket Avenue - RENEWAL

The listing of matters are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed at the
meeting. Notall items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought
up for discussion to the extent permitted by law.
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